
From: Jonathan Mack
To: Mary Pletcher
Cc: Caroline (Carrie) Soave
Subject: Re: IG Records Check - SES/SL/ST Performance
Date: Saturday, October 21, 2017 9:30:18 AM

Yes, I forgot to attach, will do Monday.
Thanks!

Sent from my iPad

> On Oct 20, 2017, at 8:08 PM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>
> Have we produced the corresponding data files?
>
>
> Mary
>
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
>> On Oct 20, 2017, at 4:25 PM, Mack, Jonathan <jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>>
>> Mary, reminder to send this again for this year.
>>
>> Thanks!
>>
>>
>> ---------- Forwarded message ----------
>> From: Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>
>> Date: Wed, Dec 21, 2016 at 12:18 PM
>> Subject: Fwd: IG Records Check - SES/SL/ST Performance
>> To: Jonathan Mack <jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov>, Michelle Oxyer <
>> michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov>, "Caroline (Carrie) Soave" <
>> caroline_soave@ios.doi.gov>
>>
>>
>> See below from the OIG for the results of the record check.
>>
>>
>> Thanks,
>> Mary
>>
>> ---------- Forwarded message ----------
>> From: @doioig.gov>
>> Date: Thu, Dec 15, 2016 at 9:32 AM
>> Subject: Re: IG Records Check - SES/SL/ST Performance
>> To: "Pletcher, Mary" <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>
>> Cc: Matthew Elliott <matthew_elliott@doioig.gov>, Shafee Carnegie <
>> shafee_carnegie@doioig.gov>, Stephen Hardgrove <stephen_hardgrove@doioig.gov
>>
>>
>> Deputy Assistant Secretary Pletcher,
>>
>> Please find the Department of Interior (DOI) Office of Inspector General

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



>> (OIG) response to your November 30, 2016, request to provide an OIG Office
>> of Investigations records check on names of current and former DOI
>> employees in the Senior Executive Service (SES), Senior Level (SL) and
>> Scientific or Professional (ST) positions. Specifically, we checked our
>> records to determine "if there are any *ongoing* or former (in the past 12
>> months) investigations involving misconduct related to SES, SL, or ST
>> employees." Attached you will find two memorandums, the first containing a
>> list of all the employees that did not meet the specified criteria,
>> regarding investigations involving misconduct in the past 12 months. The
>> second memorandum contains note worthy complaint referrals or
>> investigations for your review.
>>
>> If you have questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at
>> your earliest convenience.
>>
>> Thank you, I appreciate your continued time, attention and support of the
>> Office of Inspector General!
>>
>> 
>> 
>> Intake Management Unit
>> Investigative Support Division
>> 381 Elden Street
>> Herndon, VA 20170
>> O:  
>> C: 
>>
>>
>>> Begin forwarded message:
>>>
>>> *From:* "Pletcher, Mary" <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>
>>> *Date:* November 30, 2016 at 12:02:28 PM EST
>>> *To:* Mary Kendall <mary_kendall@doioig.gov>,  Stephen Hardgrove <
>>> stephen_hardgrove@doioig.gov>
>>> *Cc:* Jonathan Mack <jonathan_mack@ios.doi.gov>, Michelle Oxyer <
>>> michelle_oxyer@ios.doi.gov>
>>> *Subject:* *IG Records Check - SES/SL/ST Performance*
>>>
>>> Mary and Steve,
>>>
>>> In 2014, OPM began requiring that agencies provide their Performance
>>> Review Boards (PRBs) with information regarding misconduct that has
>>> impacted the performance for any SES, SL or ST employee, as appropriate.
>>> The PRB must take into account the impact of any documented misconduct on
>>> the executive’s performance, within the parameters of the applicable
>>> performance requirements or performance standards for the underlying
>>> position during the relevant appraisal period when making recommendations
>>> on appraisals and performance awards.
>>>
>>> To satisfy this requirement and to provide the Executive Resources Board
>>> (ERB) with all relevant information needed in making their final decisions
>>> on performance and recognition, we are requesting an IG records check of
>>> all SES, SL and ST employees.  If there are any *ongoing* or former (in
>>> the past 12 months) investigations involving misconduct involving an SES,
>>> SL or ST employee, please provide us a summary of information regarding the
>>> investigation. The ERB can decide to delay performance decisions until
>>> after an investigation is completed.
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>>>
>>> Attached is a list of all SES, SL and ST employees on the rolls as of
>>> September 30, 2016. In order to provide this information in a timely
>>> manner to the PRBs and ERB, we need this information not later than
>>> Wednesday, December 15th.
>>>
>>> If you have any questions, please let me know as soon as possible.
>>>
>>>
>>> Thanks,
>>> Mary
>>>
>>>
>>> --
>>> *Mary Pletcher*
>>> Department of the Interior
>>> Deputy Assistant Secretary for Human Capital and Diversity
>>> Chief Human Capital Officer
>>> (202) 208-4505
>>
>>
>>
>> --
>> *Mary Pletcher*
>> Department of the Interior
>> Deputy Assistant Secretary for Human Capital and Diversity
>> Chief Human Capital Officer
>> (202) 208-4505
>> <No derogatory information 12-15-16.pdf>
>> <Identified information 12-15-16.pdf>



From: Mary Pletcher
To: Mack, Jonathan
Cc: Caroline (Carrie) Soave
Subject: Re: IG Records Check - SES/SL/ST Performance
Date: Friday, October 20, 2017 8:08:13 PM

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



From: Pletcher, Mary
To: Michelle Oxyer; Jonathan Mack
Subject: Fwd: IG Followup
Date: Monday, October 02, 2017 2:15:10 PM

Can you work on number six and number seven below?

Thanks,
Mary

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: @doioig.gov>
Date: Tue, Sep 19, 2017 at 3:32 PM
Subject: IG Followup
To: "Pletcher, Mary" <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>, 

@doioig.gov>

Good Afternoon Mary,

As we progress in our evaluation of the reassignments of the Department's SES, we are requesting additional information to
include the following:

If you have any questions about this please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of Inspector General

-- 
Mary Pletcher
Department of the Interior
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Human Capital and Diversity
Chief Human Capital Officer
(202) 208-4505
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From: Pletcher, Mary
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: IG Followup
Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:28:12 AM

I just wanted to acknowledge receipt of the request.

Thanks,
Mary

On Tue, Sep 19, 2017 at 3:32 PM, @doioig.gov> wrote:
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
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From:
To: Pletcher, Mary; 
Subject: IG Followup
Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 3:39:39 PM

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
Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 11:18:57 AM

Morning Mary,

I'm not in MIB today. will be in MIB on Thursday and can pick up a copy if that works
or you email us a copy if that is easier. 

Thanks,

U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of Inspector General

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 10:59 AM, Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I have an extra copy of the ERB meeting materials from the 24th. Are you in the MIB
today? I can give you the hard copy.

Thanks,
Mary

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 10:51 AM, Cameron, Scott <scott_cameron@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi 
Mary Pletcher's folks will be giving you a copy of the package of handouts, presumably
today.

Thanks,
Scott
Scott J. Cameron
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy, Management and Budget
Office of the Secretary of the Interior
Desk 202 208 4242
Cell   202 706 9031

On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 12:17 PM, @doioig.gov> wrote:
Good Afternoon Scott,

I'm following up with you about the meeting we had on 31 August. You mentioned that ERB members were provided
handouts during the second ERB meeting. I am wondering if you would have a chance to locate those documents and
if so could you provide us a copy at your earliest convenience. 
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If you have any questions please don't hesitate to contact me. 

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
Cc: Cameron, Scott
Subject: Re: IG Followup
Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 10:59:10 AM

I have an extra copy of the ERB meeting materials from the 24th. Are you in the MIB today? I
can give you the hard copy.

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
handouts during the second ERB meeting. I am wondering if you would have a chance to locate those documents and if
so could you provide us a copy at your earliest convenience. 

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



From: Cameron, Scott
To:
Cc: Mary Pletcher
Subject: Re: IG Followup
Date: Monday, September 11, 2017 10:52:26 AM

Hi 
Mary Pletcher's folks will be giving you a copy of the package of handouts, presumably today.

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
handouts during the second ERB meeting. I am wondering if you would have a chance to locate those documents and if so
could you provide us a copy at your earliest convenience. 

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
Subject: Fwd: Clement - Senior Executive Service Directed Reassignment
Date: Monday, August 14, 2017 10:31:35 AM
Attachments: Clement Reassignment.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Pletcher, Mary <mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Thu, Jun 15, 2017 at 7:22 PM
Subject: Clement - Senior Executive Service Directed Reassignment
To: Joel Clement <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: James Cason <james_cason@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>,
Steve Glomb <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov>

Dear Joel Clement,

 

The Senior Executive Service (SES) was established by Title IV of the Civil Service Reform
Act (CSRA) of 1978 (P.L. 95-454, October 13, 1978).  The intent of the CSRA was to create a
corps of seasoned leaders with broad and diverse experiences who can lead a variety of
organizations. Congress intended the SES to be a mobile corps of members.  As a member of
the SES, you serve the vital role of ensuring that the executive management of the Department
is both responsive to the needs, policies, and goals of the nation and is of the highest quality.

 

Rotation of SES provides an opportunity to improve talent development, mission delivery, and
collaboration. It facilitates joint problem-solving and effective decision-making. The
Executive Resources Board has approved your reassignment from your current position.  You
are being reassigned to Senior Program Advisor with the Office of Natural Resources
Revenue, located in Washington, DC.  The attached memorandum provides formal notice of
your reassignment. You may scan and email your acknowledgement of receipt and decision
electronically or send via mail.

 

If you have any questions about the memorandum, please let me know.  I can be reached at
(202) 208-4505.

 

 

Best,

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









During your federal career, you have served in multiple land management leadership
positions.  You have served as a State Director in Nevada and New Mexico where you
provided leadership on many natural resource management programs and issues.  You have
extensive management experience and have led employees in dispersed field offices.  You
have managed on-the-ground field operations as the Field Manager in Las Cruces, New
Mexico. You have worked with a variety of stakeholders to include other federal agencies,
Congressional staff, state governments, environmental groups and even private citizens.  Your
experience makes you well qualified to serve as the Regional Director for the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service in Albuquerque, New Mexico.

 

The attached form provides an opportunity for you to express your preferences with respect to
the proposed reassignment.  Please return the completed form electronically to me at
mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov by close of business on June 26, 2017. 

 

If you have any questions, please let me know.  I can be reached at (202) 208-4505. 

 

 

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



To:  Mary Pletcher 
 
From:  Amy Lueders 
 
I prefer to: 
 
_________ Accept this reassignment 
 
 
_________ Not to accept this reassignment for the following reasons: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________ Reject this reassignment.  I expect to retire or resign from the Federal service.   
 
I acknowledge that this form constitutes my expression of my preferences and does not constitute 
a final decision. 
 
Please transmit this form via email to Mary Pletcher. 
 





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









mary_pletcher@ios.doi.gov by close of business on June 22, 2017. 

 

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
 
From:  Cynthia Dohner 
 
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
 
From:  Gay Vietzke 
 
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









to serve as Senior Advisor to the Assistant Secretary – Water and Science in Washington, DC.

 

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
 
From:  Virginia Burkett 
 
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
 
From:  Bud Cribley 
 
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
 
From:  George Bearpaw 
 
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
 
From:  Weldon Loudermilk 
 
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
 
From:  Helen Riggs 
 
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
 
From:  Stanley Speaks 
 
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
 
From:  Daniel Deerinwater 
 
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
 




